

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 30, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0227-EX-PL-2007

Message:

File No. 0227-EX-PL-2007

Ref. No. 6350

Mr. Trevino:

As you know, yesterday a response was provided to your e-mail dated April 29, 2008, to Mr. Tracy Johnson of BAE Systems.

This is to advise you that the FAA has issued an amended coordination report for this application. The amended report, dated May 28, 2008 was provided to you today directly by e-mail. The amended report corrects a typo in the previous report (namely the prior report, at condition 2, erroneously identified 1227.6 Ghz - the revised report, at condition 2, correctly identifies 1227.6 Mhz. The NG numbers remain the same.

Please have the amended report supersede and replace the report submitted yesterday.

I am submitting this confirmation via the ELS, but because the ELS does not accept attachments in the Reply to Correspondence, please associate the revised Report with this ELS submission.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems